From:  Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Sent: 2/5/2013 9:58:35 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Is there a chance we could start at 11:30 rather than 11?

Redacted if you get jammed up. Looking forward

Great. See you there at 11:45. My cell ig|
to it!

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 9:58 AM

To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Subject: RE: Is there a chance we could start at 11:30 rather than 11?

How about cutside at 77 Beale at what we affectionately call “the waterfall” -~ dry now, and for
many years . . .

I's the big space between the old building (the one that faces Market) and the new one that
faces Beale.

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin [mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 9:56 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Is there a chance we could start at 11:30 rather than 11?

Sounds fine to me. Where shall | meet you?

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 9:56 AM

To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Subject: RE: Is there a chance we could start at 11:30 rather than 11?

Well let’s split the difference and say 11:45. Perhaps we’ll start with lunch and then come
back to my office.
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin [mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas @cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 9:48 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Is there a chance we could start at 11:30 rather than 11?

I'm flexible on Wednesday so 11:30 is fine with me. Could also start at noon that’s better for
you?

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 7.00 PM

To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Subject: Is there a chance we could start at 11:30 rather than 11?

My morning is getling jammed a bit; afiernoon is not.

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin [mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 12:24 PM

To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin; Doll, Laura; Dietz, Sidney (SBD4@pge.com)

Subject: Customer Engagement

When: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 11:00 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Laura Doll's office

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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